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1 Attachment

Dear Sir / Madam,

I would like to replace the drawings on 20 February 2023.

There is no existing underground cable in the vicinity.
Michelle Ying
Assistant Engineer
Distribution Circuits
Kum Shing (K.F.) Construction Company Limited

M 
E  
Kum Shing Group金城營造集團

From: 
Sent: Monday, 20 February, 2023 10:19 AM
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Cc: 

Subject: RE: S16 Planning Application No. A/SK-CWBN/70 - Government Land in D.D. 238 near Hang Hau
Wing Lung Road, Sai Kung

Dear Sir / Madam,

I would like to withdraw the submission on 16 February 2023.

The propose of the electricity supply: Post Typhoon Reinforcement –The electricity is not very stable for the
existing poles during typhoon or strong wind. Operation Branch ESE team recommended the
undergrounding of Ngam Tau Sha Line between Pole P5 and P7 instead of OHL to enhance the supply
reliability. It supplies electricity to public facilities and residents' needs. The existing overhead pole (Pole 6)
and associated overhead line conductors will be dismantled.
 During the excavation, the fencing will be set up in the work areas. Excavator will be the first choice if
access allowed. Otherwise, the excavation work will be processed by hand tools to minimise the potential
impacts to the surrounding area.
 After completion of the proposed installation, the site will be backfilled. The surplus soil will be transport to
the landfill.

The revised site area included in this S16 application in "CA" and "CPA" zone is about 122m (L) x 1m (W) x
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1.2m (D).

- item 1: ~71m(L) x 1m(W) x 1.2m(D)  (CPA and CA zone)
- item 2: ~51m(L) x 1m(W) x 1.2m(D) (CA Zone)
The underground cable on 'Road' which is about 77m(L) x 1m(W) x 1.2m(D) is excluded from this
application.

This is only technical clarification and there is no material change to the original submission.

Michelle Ying
Assistant Engineer
Distribution Circuits
Kum Shing (K.F.) Construction Company Limited

M 
E 
Kum Shing Group金城營造集團

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 16 February, 2023 9:33 AM
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Cc:

Subject: S16 Planning Application No. A/SK-CWBN/70 - Government Land in D.D. 238 near Hang Hau Wing
Lung Road, Sai Kung

Dear Sir / Madam,

The propose of the electricity supply: Post Typhoon Reinforcement –The electricity is not very
stable for the existing poles during typhoon or strong wind. Operation Branch ESE team
recommended the undergrounding of Ngam Tau Sha Line between Pole P5 and P7 instead of OHL
to enhance the supply reliability. It supplies electricity to public facilities and residents' needs. The
existing overhead pole (Pole 6) and associated overhead line conductors will be dismantled.

During the excavation, the fencing will be set up in the work areas. Excavator will be the first choice if
access allowed. Otherwise, the excavation work will be processed by hand tools to minimise the
potential impacts to the surrounding area.

After completion of the proposed installation, the site will be backfilled. The surplus soil will be
transport to the landfill.

Michelle Ying
Assistant Engineer
Distribution Circuits
Kum Shing (K.F.) Construction Company Limited

M  
E
Kum Shing Group金城營造集團
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existing overhead cables (to be removed)

The existing overhead pole (Pole
6) and associated overhead line
conductors (marked with "x") will 
be dismantled and replaced by the 
underground cable

Proposed underground cable in S16 application:
About 122m (L) x 1m (W) x 1.2m (D)

* The underground cable on 'Road' is excluded from this application. 
(Alignment for indication only.)

The proposed underground cable will supply electricity to the Sail Training 
Centre and nearby residents

item inside CPA and CA zone
item 1: ~71m(L) x 1m(W) x 1.2m(D)

item inside CA Zone
item 2: ~51m(L) x 1m(W) x 1.2m(D)

item on Hang Hau Wing Lung Road 
(Not included in S16 application) 
item 3: ~77m(L) x 1m(W) x 1.2m(D)
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to note the comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department
that approval of the subject application does not imply approval of trees works such as pruning,
transplanting and felling.  The applicant should approach relevant authority/government department(s)
to obtain necessary approval on tree works, where appropriate; and

(b) to note the comments of the Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services that in the interests of public
safety and to ensure the continuity of electricity supply, the applicant and its contractor should observe
the Electricity Supply Lines (Protection) Regulation and the “Code of Practice on Working near
Electricity Supply Lines” established thereunder when carrying out works in the vicinity of the
electricity supply lines.
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